

- MINUTES -

A meeting of the Travelsafe Committee was held in Room B27 of Parliament House on 18 April 1991 at 1.13 pm.

Present: Mr Ardill (Chairman), Ms Bird, Messrs Lester, Goss, Springborg, Fenlon and Dollin.

In attendance - Mr D Bletchly Clerk-Assistant (Committees).

Minutes of Meeting of 26 February 1991:

Confirmed, moved Mr Springborg, seconded Mr Dollin.

Correspondence:

Inwards

Received, moved Mr Lester, seconded Mr Fenlon.

- Goebel, Dept. of Transport, re submission on road safety education - noted.
- Hillman, re increase in fines etc - noted.
- Smithurst, re pedestrian and bicycle safety. Further contact to be made with Associate Professor Smithurst.
- Winter, re various matters referral from Mr Dollin - noted.
- Mickel for Premier, acknowledging receipt of letter re reimbursement of non-session meeting travelling expenses.
- Casey, re compulsory inspections referral from Mr Dollin - noted.
- Larsen, re meeting with Motor Vehicle Working Group held 12 April 1991.
- Warner, re compulsory vehicle Inspections .
- Stephan, re road safety education submission and representations re first report.

- M I N U T E S -

(Cont'd)

- 2 -

- Roslan, re road safety education and various - noted.
 - McDonald, re various - noted.
 - Australian College of Road Safety - noted.
 - Shaw, Caboolture Community - Police Liaison Committee, re bicycle safety - noted. To be considered with further issues on bicycle safety.
 - Costello, re compulsory inspections vintage vehicles.
 - Turner, re calls for road safety education submissions.
 - Elliott, re formal proposal for behavioural research project.
 - Power, re submission on road safety education.
 - Goebel, Department of Transport, re submission on road safety education.
- Hillman, fax re increased fines - noted.
- MTAQ, re meeting with Executive - invitation to May meeting declined - to be considered for later in the year, possibly July/August.
 - Wigglesworth, re forwarding copy of article on road safety.

Outwards

Adopted, moved Mr Lester, seconded Mr Fenlon.

- Hampson, forwarding letter re Vehicle Marking Plates.
- den Ronden - CARS - inviting submissions on road safety education.
- Goss, re reimbursement of travelling expenses to non-session meetings.
- Larsen, re Motor Vehicle Working Group meeting held on 12/4/91.
- Scott, re road safety component of migrant education.

- MINUTES -

(Cont'd)

- 3 -

- Johnson, re gas bottles fitted to caravans and trailers.
- Millner (Confidential), re opinion on Victorian drink driving legislation.
- Warner, re compulsory vehicle inspections.
- Stevenson, Dept. of Transport, re statistics for licences granted under Section 20A of the Traffic Act.
- Costello, re compulsory inspections vintage vehicles.
- Turner, re acknowledgment of letter on calls for Road Safety Education submissions.
- Stevenson, Hartley, Upton, Meares, and Goebel, Dept. of Transport, invitation to meet and dine with Committee on 13 March.
- Stevenson, Hartley, Upton, Meares and Goebel, Dept. of Transport, withdrawing invitation to meet and dine with Committee on 13 March.
- Stevenson, Hartley, Upton, Meares and Goebel, Dept. of Transport, invitation to meet and dine with Committee on 10 April 1991.

Committee Publicity:

Agreed need to establish liaison with RACQ's Road Ahead with a view to having a regular column or feature.

**Consultancy
Proposal by Barry
Elliott of Elliott &
Shanahan:**

Resolved (moved Mr Fenlon, seconded Mr Dollin) that it be recommended to the Parliamentary Service Commission that Elliott and Shanahan Research be engaged to undertake the consultancy on behaviour modification.

As proposed - approximate cost \$40,000 to \$45,000.

**Local Government
Involvement with
Road Safety:**

Agreed that the involvement of local government in road safety initiatives be explored at a later date.

**Public Hearings
8,9,10 May:**

Ordered that Messrs J Kilpatrick and H Griffin of Gympie, and Mr M Hennessy of Sunbury Victoria attend.

- MINUTES -

(Cont'd)

- 4 -

Agreed that the following be invited -

RACQ

Transport Department

Police

MTAQ

Alcohol and Drug Foundation

Robert Magan & Associates

Dr Glen Merry

Dr Mary Sheehan and Mr Jeremy Davies

Duchesne College Alumnae Association.

The meeting concluded at 2.25 pm.

Confirmed this 31st day of

May

1991

Ken Ardill

Chairman